THE CONSTITUTION OF

BIHAR RAJYA VISHWAVIDYALAYA KARMCHARI MAHASANGH (Established in the year 1982) Amended in the year 2002

1. Name :-

The name of the Mahasangh shall be "Bihar Rajya VishwaVidyalaya Karmachari Mahasangh" hereinafter called in these rules as "Mahasangh".

2. Head Office :-

The headquarter of the Mahasangh shall be at Patna University, Patna.

3. Aims and Objects :-

The aims and objects of the Mahasangh shall be:-

- (a) To secure effective organisation of all members of the Mahasangh (all class III & IV employees of the Universities of Bihar State) and to foster a spirit of unity, co-operation and brotherhood among them; and to develop understanding of the advantages and facilities of organised life;
- (b) To secure improvement and amelioration of the service conditions of its members; and safeguard and promote their interest by all legitimate, peaceful and democratic means as the Mahasangh may decide from time to time.

(I) To do all such other things, as may be considered necessary, incidental or conductive to the attainment of the above objects.

4. Registration:-

The Mahasangh shall be registered under Society Act.

5. Membership:-

- (a) Any University Non-Teaching Employees Association at the level of the University can be affiliated with the Mahasangh on payment of requisite fees and acceptance of its constitution;
- (b) All members of the Mahasangh shall enjoy all the rights and privileges as provided for under the constitution and the by- laws; and shall be entitled to the benefits offered by the Mahasangh subject to the provisions of by-laws, if any, framed therefore if necessary;
- (c) Every member of the non-teaching employees' Association at the University level shall have the right to get himself elected to any position in Mahasangh provided that the patron of the Mahasangh may be elected either from amongst the members of the Mahasangh or from the members of the Bihar Legislative Assembly or Legislature Council or any eminent person from outside;
- (d) Every member of the Association at the level of the University and office bearers of the Association and any member holding a substantive post in the Universities of Bihar shall have the right to get himself elected to any position in the Mahasangh.

(e) Every unit of the Mahasangh at the University level shall pay annual subscription @ rupees ten per member which may be revised from time to time if necessary to the Mahasangh.

6. Office Bearers :-

The following shall be the office bearers of the Mahasangh :-

(i) Patron ... one

(ii) President ... one

(iii) Vice-President ... Two (two posts shifted to 'Spokesperson')

(iv) General Secretary ... one

(v) Joint Secretary ... one

(vi) Secretary ... seven

(Nomenclature changed to 'organizing secretary'/'sangathan mantri')

(vii) Treasurer ... one

(viii) Executive members ... four from each University

(ix) Spokesperson ...two

(one for whole Bihar and one only for Patna)

The accounts of the Mahasangh shall be audited by the auditor/auditors to be appointed by the Executive Committee.

7. Constitutional structure:

The constitutional structure of the Mahasangh shall be as under:-

- (i) General Council, and (ii) Executive Committee.
- 8. Maintenance of the Register and Inspection :-

- (a) The books and registers and other relevant papers etc. of the Mahasangh shall be kept under the custody of the General Secretary of the Mahasangh at its head office;
- (b) The books (including the account books) and the registers of the Mahasangh shall be open to inspection by any member of the Mahasangh on receipt of fifteen days notice in writing by the General Secretary of the Mahasangh.

9. Financial year :-

The financial year of the Mahasangh shall begin with the 1st day of May every year & end on the 30th day of April every succeeding year.

10. Fund:-

- (i) The Mahasangh shall have a general fund which shall, include all incomes derived from subscription, contribution from members, donations and levies and other miscellaneous sources.
- (ii) The funds of the Mahasangh shall be deposited in a scheduled Bank or Banks or shall be invested in some approved securities or shall be partly deposited or partly invested as may be decided by the Executive Committee of the Mahasangh from time to time.
- (iii) The funds of the Mahasangh shall be operated jointly by the General Secretary and the Treasurer of the Mahasangh.

11. Application of Funds:-

The funds of the Mahasangh shall be applicable for the purpose of:-

- (a) Payments of allowance and/or expenses on the office bearers or employees of the Mahasangh, if any.
- (b) Payment of expenses for the administration of the Mahasangh including audit of the accounts of funds of the Mahasangh.
- (c) Payment for making provisions for the furtherance of the aims and objects of the Mahasangh.
- (d) Payment for prosecution or defence of any legal proceedings to which the Mahasangh or any one by virtue of being a member.... Thereof is a party, when such prosecution or defence is undertaken.
- (e) Payments for the purpose of securing or protecting any rights of the Mahasangh or any right arising out of the membership thereof.

12. Audit:-

- (i) The accounts of the Mahasangh shall be audited by the Auditor or Auditors duly elected by the Mahasangh.
- (ii) In case of any dispute the Accounts of the Mahasangh shall be got audited by an Auditor/Accountant of a reputed firm.
- 13. General Council :
 Its powers, duties and membership:-

- (a) The General Council of the Mahasangh shall be the supreme Governing and Legislative body of the Mahasangh and shall have absolute control over the affairs and properties of the Mahasangh. In particular and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing general powers, it shall have the following specific powers:-
- (b) Every executive body of the unit at the University level, shall nominate delegate/delegates (at the rate of one delegate on the strength of 50 members) subject to a minimum of 5 delegates from each University.
- (c) The office-bearers and members of the Executive Committee of the Mahasangh shall be elected by the delegates.
- (d)To consider the Annual Report and to adopt the audited accounts of the Mahasangh.
- (e) To pass the Budget estimates of the Mahasangh.
- (f) To effect or ratify changes in the constitution of the Mahasangh, if necessary.
- (g) To act as a final court of appeal against the suspension or expulsion of any member from the Mahasangh or non-admisison of any new member to the Mahasangh.
- (h) To consider the proposals, if any, sent forth by the member of the Mahasangh at least 7 days before the meeting of the General Council of the Mahasangh.
- (i) To transact any other business that may be brought before the General Council.

14. The General Council :-

- (i) The General Council shall consist of all the ordinary members of each University unit.
 - (ii) The General Council of the Mahasangh shall meet once in a year.
 - (iv) On matters of importance an extra-ordinary meeting of the General Council can be convened.
 - (w) Date, time and venue of the meeting of the General Council shall be decided by the Executive Committee and the General Secretary of the Mahasangh shall serve the notice thereof to the Secretary of each unit at University level 15 days before the date fixed.

15. Executive Committee:- Its composition, powers and functions :-

- (i) The Executive Committee shall consist of four members from each unit including the office- bearers of the Mahasangh.
- (ii) Subject to overall control of the General Council, the Executive Committee shall be responsible collectively to the General Council and shall carry on all affairs of administration and shall have power to:-
 - (a) Adopt, resolution, frame rules and by-laws, form committee or committees, appoint employee or employees on salary or honorary basis.
 - (b) Take decisions on any issue affecting or relating to the interests of the members, devise ways and means for implementation of the

decisions taken by the General Council and as far as practicable take active and necessary steps for the betterment of the Mahasangh.

- (c) Appeal for funds, donations or contributions or raise funds for the Mahasangh in the manner deemed fit;
- (d)Shall have the power to remove, expel or suspend any of its members, including members of the Executive Committee or take any other disciplinary steps against any member provided such member is found guilty of theft, corrupt practices or of violating the rules of the Mahasangh in a way prejudicial to the interest of the members in general or indulging in gross acts of indiscipline calculated to lower the prestige of the Mahasangh or jeopardizing the existence of the Mahasangh or hampering its progress or found guilty of having allegiance to any Trade Union or organization not approved by this Mahasangh.

Such decision of the Executive Committee shall be ratified at the next meeting of General Council. But in all such cases the member concerned shall have the right to appeal first to the Executive Committee for reconsideration & thereafter to the General Council and no appeal shall lie against the decision of the General Council.

(e) Shall have power to add members by co-option from amongst the member of the General Council.

- (f) Shall have power to convene special meeting of the Council in case of any urgency.
- (g) Shall prepare agenda for the meetings of the General Council.
- (h) Shall after consideration of the Annual Report prepared by the General Secretary submit it do the General Council with the Annual Accounts and the Auditors' reports.
- (i) Shall prepare the budget estimates of the Mahasangh for every financial year and submit them every year to the General Council, at its annual meeting, for sanction.
- 16. Meeting of the Executive Committee.
 - (i) The Executive Committee shall meet at least four times in a year and at such other time as it may be necessary.
 - (ii) 15 members present at a meeting shall form the quorum for the meeting of the Executive Committee.

17. Casual vacancy in the Executive Committee.

Any member or office bearer of the Executive Committee who fails to attend four consecutive meetings of the Executive Committee without giving prior notice to the General Secretary in writing shall be deemed to have vacated his seat in the Executive committee and all such vacancies shall be immediately filled in the manner prescribed.

- 18. Duties of office bearer
- (a) Patron: The patron shall be the Chief of the Mahasangh.

- (b) President: The president shall preside over the meeting of the General Council and the Executive Committee and shall exercise general supervision over the work of the Mahasangh. He shall have the right of casting vote in case of equality of votes but shall not cast his vote in the first round. In case he does not wish to exercise his casting vote, then the matter shall be decided by a lot in the manner determined by the Patron.
- (c) Vice-President:- The Vice Presidents will perform such duties and responsibilities as may be assigned to them by the President from time to time.
- (d) General Secretary:- (i) The General Secretary shall be the agent and the Executive officer of the Mahasangh and shall administer the affairs of the Mahasangh under the directions of the Executive Committee and the General Council.
- (ii) He shall carry on all correspondences; convene meetings of the Executive Committee and General Council.
- (iii) He shall implement the resolutions adopted in the meeting of the Executive Committee and/or the General Council.
- (iv) He shall be the custodian of the proceedings, minutes books, registers and such other records of the Mahasangh which may be entrusted to him by the Executive Committee.
- (v) He shall along with the Treasurer sign all bills for payment and shall be responsible to the Executive Committee for the accounts of Mahasangh. He

- (v) He shall maintain all account books of the Mahasangh and shall along with the General Secretary, place accounts before the Executive Committee for scrutiny and approval.
- (g) The Organizing Secretaries:- The Organizing Secretaries shall function under the direct supervision and control of the Executive Committee and shall render all assistance to the General Secretary of the Mahasangh. They will represent their respective University in the Executive Committee.
- (h) The Spokesperson:- The Spokespersons shall function under the direct supervision and control of the Executive Committee and General Secretary of the Mahasangh. They will communicate the news/information relating to Mahasangh in accordance with the directions of the Executive Committee and General Secretary within their respective jurisdictions.
- 19. Duration of office of office-bearers and the members of the Executive Committee:-

All office-bearers and the members of the Executive Committee shall hold office for a period of **five years** with effect from the date of their election by the General Council and shall continue to hold office for any further period which may elapse between the expiration of the said period of **five years** and the next meeting of the General Council.

20. Changes in the constitution of the Mahasangh :-

No amendment to the constitution shall be carried except by 51% majority of the voting strength of the General Council and by the three-fourths majority of the members present.

21. Dissolution:-

The Mahasangh shall not be dissolved except by the decision of the majority of the 75% members present in the meeting of the General Council specially called for the purpose with a clear notice of 30 days. The quorum for such meeting of the General Council of the Mahasangh shall be threefourth of the total strength of the General Council. This meeting shall also decide in what manner the funds and the properties of the Mahasangh after dissolution, if any shall be disposed of after meetings the liabilities. After the resolution dissolving the Mahasangh is passed by the General Council in the manner aforesaid, the competent authorities shall be informed of such decision in the form prescribed under Societies Act, and the dissolution shall not have effect until the sane has been registered and a certificate is granted by the Registrar for such dissolution.

......

- (c) To promote the sense of discipline, responsibility and dutifulness among the members of the Mahasangh and to try to develop their efficiency and suitability;
- (d) To make proper representation to the authorities and officers of the State Government, Inter University Board, Patna and to the University authorities and Central Government, in matters, affecting or relating to the interest of the members of the Mahasangh;
- (e) To render legal assistance to members in matters arising out of or incidental to their employment or services conditions and to undertake legal proceeding on behalf of the Mahasangh or its members for the purpose of securing and protecting any legitimate right of the Mahasangh or its members;
- (f) To prepare the members to play their legitimate role in the national, social and cultural life;
- (g) To provide assistance to members in distress, if the funds of the Mahasangh permit;
- (h) To conduct trade disputes on behalf of the members;
- (i) To develop a healthy relationship between the employees and the employers in their respective universities;
- (j) To publish journals, magazines, pamphlets etc.
- (k) To arrange occasional meetings, seminars etc.

shall get the accounts and expenditure passed approved by the Executive Committee.

- (vi) He shall prepare the Annual report and submit it to the Executive Committee with the audited accounts and auditor's report.
- (e) Joint Secretary :- (i) He shall worked under the direct control of the Executive Committee and shall perform such duties as may be assigned to him by the Executive Committee from time to time.
- (ii) In the absence of General Secretary he will discharge the duties of the General Secretary.

(f) Treasurer :-

The Treasurer shall exercise a general control over the funds and accounts of the Mahasangh. His specific duties shall be as under:-

- (i) He shall be personally responsible for the funds of the Mahasangh and records pertaining thereto.
- (ii) He shall receive subscriptions, contributions, donations, levies etc. from the members and others and shall grant receipt in the printed forms for all amounts received by him.
 - (iii) He shall retain in hand only the amount necessary for current expenditure and deposit and invest the surplus amount in the name of the Mahasangh.
 - (iv) He shall make payments after getting the vouchers attested or countersigned by the General Secretary and maintain vouchers for all payments.

पटना • अधिसूचना

दिनाक 28-29 अगस्त 2002 को बाबासाहेब भी मराव अम्बेदकर बिहार विश्वविद्यालय, मुजप्मरपुर में सम्पन्न हुए अधिवेशन में सर्वसम्मति से निम्नांकित पदाधिकारियों एवं कार्यकारिणी सदस्यों को निर्वाचित किया गया :-

सरक्षक:- डाँ० जिनोद कुमार " यादवेन्दु" सदस्य, विहार विधान सभा, पटना ।

अध्यक्षः - श्री स्रेन्द्र प्रसाद सिंह, जो०आर० अम्बेदकर बिहार विश्वविद्यालय, मुजप्रसप्र ।

उपाध्यक्ष :

() 中····

श्री सदामा प्रसाद ,
 बो०आर० अम्बेदकर जिहार विश्वविद्यालय,
 मुजप्मरपुर ।

मण्ध विश्वविद्यालय, बोंधगया ।

3. .. अलिक लाल झा, एल एन० मिथिला विश्वविद्यालय, दरभगा।

4. चन्द्रदेव सिंह एल० एन० मिथिला विश्वविद्यालय, दरभगा।

महा मंत्री: - श्री भुवनेश्वर सिंह, मग्धा विश्वविद्यालय, बोधगया।

संयुक्त मेत्री : - । श्री योगेन्द्र प्रसाद साह, जी० आर्० अम्बेदकर जिहार विश्वविधालय, मुज्यूकरपुर ।

> 2. , निरंजन कुमार वर्मा ; मग्धा विश्वविद्यालय, बोधगया ।

उ॰ ,, सत्य नगरायण सिन्हा एल०एन० मियला विश्वंविद्यालय, दरभैगा।

कोषाध्यक्ष: - श्री वास्त्रेव पासवान , माध विश्वविद्यालय, बोधगया ।

क्षेत्रीय मंत्री:- । शो सत्यानन्द प्रसाद . बीठा विश्वविद्यालय, बीठआर० अम्बेदकर बिहार विश्वविद्यालय, मुजप्करपुर ।

2.,, राम अनेक द्विदी , एल एन । मिथिला विश्वविद्यालय, दरभगा ।

3.,, प्रदीप कुमार" निराला " मगध विश्वविद्यालय, बोधगया ।

295) of HE12 (11 E

| - 2 - | |
|--|---|
| १२१ बोठबार ०ए० विदार वि० ति, मुन० - | ा. भी पत्तव बहाद्र सिंह 🐉 |
| | २. श्रीभ पसाद । तर |
| | अो राजेन्द्र पटल |
| | 4. , सुतोध सिंह |
| | 5 . , मदन राम । |
| १ ३१ मगध विश्वविद्या त्य बोध ना - | । भी विङ्गापद सिंह |
| | वृद्धाः क्ष्याः विस्तालाः |
| | उ . गोरेन्द्र ५० सिंह |
| | 4. , चन्द्रदेव मंडल |
| | 5. ,. निरंजन कुशार वर्मा । |
| 848 राची विश्वविद्यालय, राची - | ा. श्री ताजिन विहारी सरकार |
| | 2, सुरुदेव दिनद लिण्डा |
| | -3. ,, गोविन्द्र गोप , |
| | . ४. , शत्रधन गंडल । |
| Vel Pinne 2 | .5. ,, मोइन प्रसाद। |
| १५% तिलका माझी भागलपुर बि०नि ,- | ।। भी वैक्षाय तिवारी। |
| | . 2. ,, हरीन्द्र किशोर पाण्डेय । |
| The state of the s | .3. , भगवान प्रसाद यादन । |
| | -4 ज्योक तमार शर्मा |
| 967 70 EXPENDITO PROGRAM | .5. , उत्य शंकर गुसाद । |
| १६४ लट <u>स्टार्याण मिल्लिल्लिल्ल</u> राम्मा | |
| | • 2• ,, प्रकाश महतो । |
| | ·3· ., गोविन्द झा । ·4· ., लक्ष्मी पास्वान । |
| | .5 रेंद्र कान्त झा । |
| १७१ का ० सिंह संविवविव, दर्भण - | A PART OF BRIDE BASE OF STREET |
| | .1. श्री. अशोक कुमार शर्मा। .2. , अनिल कुमार झा। |
| | .2. , जानल कुमार झा । |
| | 4. वे श्री वे नाथ द्वा । |
| | .5. , राम प्रकाश शाम । |
| | |
| Fox. | -105 |
| निर्वाचन पदा िकारी | निवाचन एताधिकारी |
| भागक । नामान्योवार म इस र ना । | 4-11 # 15: 1995. |
| गुलाम अगुलारत:- | |
| १ । सभी निवाधित अधिकारी एवं कार्यकारिणा सदस्यरणा । १२४ कुलाधितति, राजभवने, पटना । | |
| 23 रिक्षा आयुक्त, मानव संसाधा विकास विभाग, विजार सरकार, पटना। | |
| 848 कलमित राज्य के सभी विश्वनिकाला । | |
| १४१ कुलम ति, राज्य के सभी विश्व विद्यालय । इंडी कुलम चित्र, राज्य के सभी विश्व विद्यालय । इंडी अध्यक्ष, विहार राज्य अन्तर विज्ञाविक बोर्ड, पदना । | |
| १७१ प्रशास केल्या केल्य | |
| 878 प्रवधक, पंजाब नेशमल बेक, खबड़ा रोड , मुजप्रकरपुर को सुक्तार्थ एवं आक यक कार्य गही हेतु अगुसारित। | |
| मोन्द प्रसाद शिव हैं। विश्व कार्या है। विश्व कार्य है। विश्व कार्या है। विश्व कार्य है। विश्व का | |
| | 5 20 131990 |
| | िस्तिन्द प्रसाद सिंह है. |
| | 10.001_ |
| | |

विहार राज्य विश्वविद्यालय कम्पानी रहातीय, बटना विस्थानवा नवनाउ अध्यम्

दिनाक 13 दिसम्बर, 1995 को मण्ध दिस विद्यालय, बोध गया में सम्मन हुए अधिवेसन में सर्वसम्मित से महासंध के बिका कित पदाधिकारियों एवं कार्यकारिणा े सदस्यों को निवांचित किया गया।

अध्यक्ष - पद - ११एक१ -

त्पार्यका - पद -६१७:१-

भी चन्द्रमोलि पुसाद, पटना विश्वविद्यालय, पटना ।

१।१ भी सुरेन्द्र प्रसाद सिंह, बीठआर ०ए० हि निश्वितिदालयः मृजस्करपुर ।

- १ 2 १ भी विशाराम ठाकुर, तिलका महिनी भागलमुर विद्वित भागलपुर

. १३१ को उनादरणा भगत, राची चि०चिठ राची ।

848 श्री का गेशवर पुसाद, मगध विश्वविद्यालय, बोध गया ।

.858 श्री अंजनी कुमार चौबे, राची विश्वविद्यालय, राची !

868 थी पीठ केठ स्थेयार. मगध विश्वविद्यालय, बोध गया ।

महामंत्री - पद - 18एक8-

को पाध्यक्ष - पद - 18एक8-

शी सुरेन्द्र प्रसाद सिंह, बीठआर ०ए० बिहार वि० वि० म्जप्करपुर ।

थी रामिश्कर प्रसाद, बिंठ आरठ एठ बिहार विर्ज म्लक्सरप्र ।

संगुत्त मंत्री-एट- अक्षार १ - । यो प्रांप भगार, माध विश्वित, बोध गया ।

2. श्री पुद. मा प्रसाद, बीठकार एए जिंडी बटी ते मुन्जे

· उ ॰ थी शिवशंकर दूवे, तिलका मांकी भागलपुर।

- 4· धी अलिक लाल झा, लाएन • मि • वि • वि • देर भंगा ।

कार्यालय मंत्री - पद- । १एक। श्री प्रमोद कुमार, पटना वि०वि०, पटना ।

होत्रोय मंत्री-पद-7हसातह- । श्री सत्यानन्द प्रसाद बीठआर ०२० बिठ विठिव: मुज् ०।

2. . . भुक्नेश्वा सिंह, मगध वि०वि०, बोध गया ।

. उ. ,, रामवृक्ष ठाकुर, राची विo विo, राची !

.4. , कपिलदेव साह, तिलका मांझारी भागलपुर वि०१व०।

5· ., श्री अशोक कुमार, पटना विo विo, पटना ।

. .. श्रो सत्यनारायण सिन्हा, तं व्यन विभविद्याति . वरभगा ।

- 7 - , , देवकी नन्दन लाल कर्ण, का ०३०सं० वि० वि०, दर भंगा

कार्याकारिकारिकारे सदस्य - पद - ५ % वि इस्तेव विकाशिकालय ईका ई

१।१ पटना_वि० वि०, पटना - । श्री नागेन्द्र राउन् ।

. 2. ,, राजाराम साह ।

.3. ., लक्ष्मी पुसाद ।

. 4 ., उमेश चन्द्र मिश्र ।

स्रेश महतो ।

कार्यकारिणी सदस्य

ं बीठवारठ वम्बेदकर विवार विश्वविवालय, मुजप्मरपुर .

ा भी शंभू प्रसाद सिंह

2. .. पत्र बहाद्र सिंह

उ. .. लुमन कुमार निश्न

. मात्र मित्र .. ४४ .. डल्मे हाम

5. .. महेन्द्र महली

मगधा विश्वविद्यालय, बोधगया

। भी तुलसी रविदास

थाल कियोर, प्रसाद

उ., राम श्राम प्रमाद

4. , . वास् प्रसाद

5. राज किपल पाष्टिय : कि वार्नि

एल० एन० मियिला विश्वविद्यालय, दरभंगा .

। भी गौविन्द शा

2. .. जय मंगल शिह

उ. ., सुरेश कुमार

4. , अब्दुल वयूम

5. ., कृपाल आह

IN TURL TO

ह0/- स्रेन्द्र प्रसाद निह , उपाध्यक्ष , महालेख एवं निर्वाची पदाधिकारी

- THE - THE

जापांक ति. ग. में में ते . । दिनांक 30 पितम्बर 2002 • प्रतिनिपि प्रेषित :-

। सभी निर्वाचित पदाधिकारो एवं कार्यकारिणी सदस्य ।

2. क्लाधिपति , राजभवन , पटना ।

उ- शिक्षा आयुक्त , जिहार सरकार, नया यचिवालय, पटना ।

4. कुल ति , राज्य के सभी विश्वविद्यालय ।

5. कुलस चिव, राज्य के सभी विश्वविद्यालय।

6. अध्यक्ष, विहार राज्य अन्तर विश्वविद्यालय बोर्ड, पटना ।

7. प्रवंधक, पंजाव नेशमल बैंक , प्रबङ्ग रोड, मुजप्सरपुर को सूचनार्थ एवं आवश्यक कार्रवाई हेत् अग्रसारित ।

श्रीजीन प्रसाद शाह । १ योगेन्द्र प्रसाद साह । संयुक्त मंत्रो

9

अधिमुचना

बिहार राज्य विश्वविद्यालय वर्मचारी महासंघ, पटना की सम्पन्न कार्यकारिणी की बैठक दिनांक-02/09/1995 मे अनुसंधित एवं आम सभा बैठक दिनांक-13-12-1995 के कार्यवृत संख्या-03 मे अनुमोदित तदोपरान्त आम सभा की बैठक दिनांक-28-8-2002 में संपूष्टी के आलोक में महासंध के संविधान के नियम संख्या-05 १ड१ 6, 18 एवं 19 मे आंशिक संशािधान करते हुए अधिस्यना संस्चित विया गया है।

आज के बिहार राज्य विषविवालय वर्मचारी महासंध, पटना

का संशािधात संविधान 2002 नियमन मे होगा तथा मान्य होगी।

9 0 - O - THE STATE OF THE STAT